
Kyle Davis___Martha Hale___Terry Lowe _____Deborah Holbrook _____David Gibson____ 
 
Trey Kerley____ Russell Smith ____Stanley Hall___Linda Clark___Scott Blaylock-Road Superintendent_____ 

 
 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Cumberland County Regional Planning Commission Members 
   
FROM: Tommy Lee, Staff Planner 
 
DATE:  October 9, 2020 
 
SUBJECT: October 15, 2020 Planning Commission Meeting 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
The Cumberland County Regional Planning Commission will hold its regularly scheduled 
meeting on Thursday, October 15, 2020 at 5:30 pm at the Cumberland County Courthouse.  The 
agenda for the planning commission meeting is as follows: 
 
1. Call to order. 
2. Approval of August 20, 2020 minutes. 
3. Consideration of final subdivision plat for property located on Highway 127N (Emery 

Division)* 
4. Staff Report—Dixon Division, Miller Division, Turner Division, Smith Division, 

Williams Combination, Champagne Combination, Mills Combination, Listner 
Combination, Leadingham Combination, Holmes Combination, Roark Adjustment, 
Adkins Adjustment and Kuezner Adjustment. 

5. Discussion regarding the 2021 Cumberland County Road List. 
6. Discussion regarding proposed new lots with a private water source. 
7. Other business as necessary. 
8. Adjourn. 
 
CTL 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Kyle Davis___Martha Hale___Terry Lowe _____Deborah Holbrook _____David Gibson____ 
 
Trey Kerley____ Russell Smith ____Stanley Hall___Linda Clark___Scott Blaylock-Road Superintendent_____ 

AGENDA REVIEW 
CUMBERLAND COUNTY REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

OCTOBER 15, 2020 
 

1.  Emery Division—Final 
Gary Emery submitted a final subdivision plat for the purpose of creating eight (8) 
proposed new lots from 7.809 acres located on Highway 127N. The proposed new lots 
would vary in size from 0.500 acres to 3.320 acres and all of the proposed new lots are 
currently vacant. The proposed new lots would be served by an existing six (6) inch 
water line, a proposed fire hydrant and would comply with all Cumberland County 
Subdivision Regulations. 

 
2.  Dixon Division—Final 

Charles Dixon submitted a final subdivision plat for the purpose of creating one (1) 
proposed new lot from property larger than five (5) acres located on Wilson Road.  
The proposed new lot would consist of 0.73 acres and an existing residential structure.  
The proposed new lots would be served by an existing four (4) inch water line and 
would comply with all other Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 

 
3.  Miller Division—Final 

Gus Miller submitted a final subdivision plat for the purpose of creating one (1) 
proposed new lot from property larger than five (5) acres located on Highway 127S.  
The proposed new lot would consist of 2.581 acres, an existing residential structure 
and two (2) existing accessory structures. The proposed new lots would be served by 
an existing six (6) inch water line and would comply with all Cumberland County 
Subdivision Regulations. 
 

4.  Turner Division—Final 
Brenda Turner submitted a final subdivision plat for the purpose of creating one (1) 
proposed new lot from property larger than five (5) acres located on Flynn’s Cove.  
The proposed new lot would consist of 0.732 acres and is currently vacant. The 
proposed new lots would be served by an existing four (4) inch water line and would 
comply with all Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 

 
4.  Smith Division—Final 

Russell Smith submitted a final subdivision plat for the purpose of creating one (1) 
proposed new lot from property larger than five (5) acres located on Tabor Loop.  The 
proposed new lot would consist of 1.984 acres and is currently vacant. The proposed 
new lots would be served by an existing four (4) inch water line and would comply 
with all Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 
 

5.  Williams Combination-Final  
Donald Williams submitted a final combination plat for the purpose of creating one 
(1) proposed new lot from two (2) existing lots located on Exeter Drive and Darwin 



Kyle Davis___Martha Hale___Terry Lowe _____Deborah Holbrook _____David Gibson____ 
 
Trey Kerley____ Russell Smith ____Stanley Hall___Linda Clark___Scott Blaylock-Road Superintendent_____ 

Lane.  The proposed new lot would consist of 0.483 acres and an existing residential 
structure.  The proposed new lot would be served by an existing six (6) inch water 
line, an existing sewer line and would comply with all Cumberland County 
Subdivision Regulations. 
 

6. Champagne Combination-Final  
David Champagne submitted a final combination plat for the purpose of creating one 
(1) proposed new lot from two (2) existing lots located on Havenridge Circle.  The 
proposed new lot would consist of 2.27 acres and is currently vacant.  The proposed 
new lot would be served by an existing six (6) inch water line, an existing three (3) 
inch sewer line and would comply with all Cumberland County Subdivision 
Regulations. 

 
7.  Mills Combination-Final  

Don Mills submitted a final combination plat for the purpose of creating one (1) 
proposed new lot from two (2) existing lots located on Pomo Circle and Souix Drive.  
The proposed new lot would consist of 0.527 acres and is currently vacant.  The 
proposed new lot would be served by an existing four (4) inch water line and would 
comply with all Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 

 
8.  Listner Combination-Final  

Robert Listner submitted a final combination plat for the purpose of creating one (1) 
proposed new lot from two (2) existing lots located on Adler Lane.  The proposed new 
lot would consist of 0.47 acres and is currently vacant.  The proposed new lot would 
be served by an existing six (6) inch water line and would comply with all 
Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 

 
9.  Leadingham Combination-Final  

Mickey Leadingham submitted a final combination plat for the purpose of creating 
one (1) proposed new lot from two (2) existing lots located on Benwick Court.  The 
proposed new lot would consist of 1.14 acres and is currently vacant.  The proposed 
new lot would be served by an existing six (6) inch water line and would comply with 
all Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 

 
10. Holmes Combination-Final  

Robert Holmes submitted a final combination plat for the purpose of creating one (1) 
proposed new lot from two (2) existing lots located on Rotherham Drive.  The 
proposed new lot would consist of 0.712 acres and is currently vacant.  The proposed 
new lot would be served by an existing six (6) inch water line, an existing sewer line 
and would comply with all Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 

 
11. Roark Adjustment-Final  

Jackson Roark submitted a final lot line adjustment plat for the purpose of adjusting 
the common boundary line of two (2) existing parcels for property located on Westel 



Kyle Davis___Martha Hale___Terry Lowe _____Deborah Holbrook _____David Gibson____ 
 
Trey Kerley____ Russell Smith ____Stanley Hall___Linda Clark___Scott Blaylock-Road Superintendent_____ 

Road.  After the adjustment, Lot 1 would consist of 1.215 acres, an existing residential 
structure and two (2) existing accessory structures. Lot 2 is larger than five (5) acres 
and is not subject to planning commission jurisdiction. The proposed new lots would 
be served by an existing six (6) inch water line and would comply with all 
Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 

 
12. Adkins Adjustment-Final  

Aaron Adkins submitted a final lot line adjustment plat for the purpose of adjusting 
the common boundary line of two (2) existing parcels for property located on Russell 
Ridge Road.  After the adjustment, Lot 1 would consist of 1.454 acres and an existing 
residential structure. Lot 2 would consist of 2.915 acres and an existing residential 
structure. The proposed new lots would be served by an existing six (6) inch water 
line and would comply with all Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 

 
13. Kuenzer Adjustment-Final  

Dietra Kuezner submitted a final lot line adjustment plat for the purpose of adjusting 
the common boundary line of two (2) existing parcels for property located on 
Highway 70 West and Glade Creek Road.  After the adjustment, Lot 1 would consist 
of 2.33 acres, an existing residential structure and an existing accessory structure. Lot 
2 would consist of 4.69 acres and is currently vacant. The proposed new lots would be 
served by an existing twelve (12) inch water line and would comply with all 
Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 

 
 



             MINUTES  
CUMBERLAND COUNTY REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

                                                                    AUGUST 20, 2020 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT    STAFF REPRESENTATIVE 
Stanley Hall      Tommy Lee, UCDD 
Russell Smith      Marcie Ackerman, UCDD 
Trey Kerley  
Kyle Davis      OTHERS PRESENT 
Linda Clark      Roger Baker 
Martha Hale      Mike Freeman, Surveyor 
Deborah Holbrook     John Sexton, Surveyor 
Terry Lowe      Janet Sexton 
       Robin Tollett 
MEMBERS ABSENT    Tom Tollett        
David Gibson       
               
   
ITEM 1:  CALL TO ORDER 
Upon determining a quorum was present, Chairman Russell Smith called the regular meeting of the Cumberland 
County Regional Planning Commission (PC) to order at 5:30 P.M. on August 20, 2020 at the Cumberland 
County Courthouse.  
 
ITEM 2:  APPROVAL OF JULY 16, 2020 MINUTES 
After calling the meeting to order, Chairman Smith asked for approval of the July 16, 2020 minutes. Martha 
Hale made a motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes and approve the minutes as presented.  Kyle 
Davis seconded and the motion passed with a vote of seven (7) ayes (Davis, Smith, Hale, Holbrook, Kerley, 
Lowe and Hall) to zero (0) nays with one (1) abstention (Clark).  
 
ITEM 3:  CONSIDERATION OF FINAL SUBDIVISION PLAT FOR PROPERTY LOCATED NEAR 
LAKE FRANCIS ROAD (FLIP FEST PROPERTIES DIVISION) 
Surveyor Mike Freeman presented a final subdivision plat on behalf of Flip Fest Properties for the purpose of 
creating one (1) proposed new lot from property larger than five (5) acres located near Lake Francis Road.  The 
proposed new lot would consist of 1.755 acres and an existing residential structure.  The proposed new lot 
would have access to Lake Francis Road via an existing ingress/egress easement.  The proposed new lots would 
be served by an existing water line and would comply with all other Cumberland County Subdivision 
Regulations.  After discussion, Martha Hale made a motion to approve the presented final plat.  Kyle Davis 
seconded and the motion passed with a vote of all ayes.  
 
ITEM 4:  CONSIDERATION OF FINAL SUBDIVISION PLAT FOR PROPERTY LOCATED ON 
HIGHLAND LANE (TOLLETT DIVISION) 
At the July 16, 2020 meeting, Staff Planner presented a subdivision plat on behalf of Thomas Tollett for the 
purpose of creating four (4) proposed new lots from 3.33 acres located on Highland Lane.  Lot 1 would consist 
of 0.47 acres and an existing residential structure.  Lot 2 would consist of 0.67 acres and an existing residential 
structure. Lot 3 would consist of 1.19 acres and an existing residential structure. Lot 4 would consist of 0.99 
acres and an existing residential structure. Lot 4 would have access to Highland Lane via an existing 
ingress/egress easement. The proposed new lots would require a five (5) foot right-of-way variance, would be 
served by an existing four (4) inch water line and would comply with all other Cumberland County Subdivision 
Regulations. After discussion, Terry Lowe made a motion to grant the aforementioned variance.  Deborah 
Holbrook seconded and the motion passed with a vote of all ayes. Then, Deborah Holbrook made a motion to 
approve the presented final plat pending that all required signatures be obtained.  Terry Lowe seconded and the 
motion passed with a vote of all ayes.  At the August 20, 2020 meeting, Surveyor John Sexton presented an 



adjustment from the aforementioned approved final subdivision plat.  Sexton stated that the purpose of the 
submitted plat is to change the composition of Lots 2 and 3 from the Tollett plat that was approved at the July 
16, 2020 meeting.  After the adjustment, Lot 2 would consist of 0.73 acres and an existing residential structure. 
Lot 3 would consist of 1.14 acres and an existing residential structure. Lot 3 would require a twenty (20) feet 
road frontage variance. The proposed new lots would require a five (5) foot right-of-way variance, would be 
served by an existing four (4) inch water line and would comply with all other Cumberland County Subdivision 
Regulations.  Staff Planner recommended that the submitted final plat be denied due to the fact that the plat did 
not meet the requirements of the subdivision regulations.  Staff then stated that the previously approved plat 
complied with the subdivision regulations.  After discussion, Terry Lowe made a motion to grant the 
aforementioned variance.  Stanley Hall seconded and the motion passed with a vote of six (6) ayes (Smith, Hall, 
Hale, Davis, Lowe and Kerley) to two (2) nays (Holbrook and Clark) with zero (0) abstentions.  Then, Kyle 
Davis made a motion to approve the presented final plat pending that all required signatures be obtained.  Trey 
Kerley seconded and the motion passed with a vote of six (6) ayes (Smith, Hall, Hale, Davis, Lowe and Kerley) 
to two (2) nays (Holbrook and Clark) with zero (0) abstentions. 
 
ITEM 5:  CONSIDERATION OF FINAL SUBDIVISION PLAT FOR PROPERTY LOCATED ON 
TABOR LOOP AND BILL BARNWELL ROAD (GENTRY DIVISION) 
Staff Planner presented a final subdivision plat on behalf of James Gentry for the purpose of creating two (2) 
proposed new lots from 5.01 acres located on Tabor Loop and Bill Barnwell Road.  Lot 1 would consist of 0.76 
acres and is currently vacant.  Lot 2 would consist of 4.25 acres and an existing structure.  Lot 2 would require a 
twenty (20) foot right-of-way variance from Bill Barnwell Road. The proposed new lots would be served by an 
existing four (4) inch water line and would comply with all other Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 
After discussion, Stanley Hall made a motion to approve the aforementioned variance.  Martha Hale seconded 
and the motion passed with a vote of all ayes.  Then, Kyle Davis made a motion to approve the presented final 
plat pending that all required signatures be obtained.  Stanley Hall seconded and the motion passed with a vote 
of all ayes.  
 
ITEM 6:  CONSIDERATION OF FINAL SUBDIVISION PLAT FOR PROPERTY LOCATED ON 
OLD HIGHWAY 28 (PATTON DIVISION) 
Staff Planner presented a final subdivision plat on behalf of Debbie Patton for the purpose of creating one (1) 
proposed new lot from property larger than five (5) acres located on Old Highway 28.  The proposed new lot 
would consist of 1.25 acres, an existing residential structure and an existing accessory structure.  The proposed 
new lot would require a five (5) foot right-of-way variance.  The proposed new lots would be served by an 
existing four (4) inch water line and would comply with all other Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 
After discussion, Terry Lowe made a motion to approve the aforementioned variance.  Martha Hale seconded 
and the motion passed with a vote of all ayes.  Then, Martha Hale made a motion to approve the presented final 
plat pending that all required signatures be obtained.  Stanley Hall seconded and the motion passed with a vote 
of all ayes.  
 
ITEM 7:  CONSIDERATION OF FINAL SUBDIVISION PLAT FOR PROPERTY LOCATED ON 
DYKES ROAD AND FROST ROAD (CLARK DIVISION) 
Staff Planner presented a final subdivision plat on behalf of Glenn Clark for the purpose of subdividing 4.22 
acres into three (3) proposed new lots for property located on Dykes Road and Frost Road.  Lot 1 would consist 
of 1.37 acres, Lot 2 would consist of 1.52 acres, Lot 3 would consist of 1.33 acres and all proposed new lots are 
currently vacant.  The proposed new lots are served by an existing two (2) inch water line and would comply 
with all Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. After discussion, Kyle Davis made a motion to approve 
the presented final plat pending that all required signatures be obtained.  Terry Lowe seconded and the motion 
passed with a vote of all ayes.  
 
 
 



ITEM 8:  CONSIDERATION OF FINAL SUBDIVISION PLAT FOR PROPERTY LOCATED ON 
CHESTNUT HILL ROAD (CLARK DIVISION) 
Staff Planner presented a final subdivision plat on behalf of Roger Baker for the purpose of creating two (2) 
proposed new lots from 3.151 acres located on Chestnut Hill Road.  Lot 1 would consist of 1.342 acres and is 
currently vacant.  Lot 2 would consist of 1.809 acres, an existing residential structure and an existing accessory 
structure.  Lot 2 would have access to Chestnut Hill Road via a thirty (30) foot ingress/egress easement. The 
proposed new lots would be served by an existing six (6) inch water line and would comply with all other 
Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. After discussion, Stanley Hall made a motion to approve the 
presented final plat.  Trey Kerley seconded and the motion passed with a vote of all ayes.  
 
ITEM 9:  STAFF REPORT 
Staff Planner presented a report for nine (9) subdivision plats that had been administratively approved since the 
last planning commission meeting.  The administratively approved subdivision plats are as follows: 
 

1.  Reeves Division—Final 
Earnest Reeves submitted a final subdivision plat for the purpose of creating two (2) proposed new 
lots from 2.344 acres located on Highway 70N. Lot 1 would consist of 0.834 acres and an existing 
residential structure. Lot 2 would consist of 1.510 acres and is currently vacant.  The proposed new 
lots would be served by an existing six (6) inch water line and would comply with all Cumberland 
County Subdivision Regulations. 
 

2.  Gibbons Division—Final 
Randall Gibbons submitted a final subdivision plat for the purpose of creating two (2) proposed new 
lots from 6.26 acres located on Chestnut Hill Road.  Lot 1 would consist of 3.00 acres and is 
currently vacant.  Lot 2 would consist of 3.26 acres, an existing residential structure and an existing 
accessory structure.  The proposed new lots would be served by an existing four (4) inch water line 
and would comply with all Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 
 

3.  Stout Division—Final 
Fred Stout submitted a final subdivision plat for the purpose of creating one (1) proposed new lot 
from property larger than five (5) acres located on Potato Farm Road.  The proposed new lot would 
consist of 3.671 acres and an existing residential structure. The proposed new lots would be served 
by an existing four (4) inch water line and would comply with all other Cumberland County 
Subdivision Regulations. 

 
4.  Bates Division—Final 

Darlene Bates submitted a final subdivision plat for the purpose of creating two (2) proposed new 
lots from 4.75 acres located on Linder Loop. Lot 1 would consist of 3.813 acres and is currently 
vacant. Lot 2 would consist of 0.937 acres and an existing residential structure. The proposed new 
lots would be served by an existing two (2) inch water line and would comply with all Cumberland 
County Subdivision Regulations. 

 
5.  Griffith Combination-Final  

Alan Griffith submitted a final combination plat for the purpose of creating one (1) proposed new lot 
from two (2) existing lots located on Mariners Drive.  The proposed new lot would consist of 0.68 
acres and is currently vacant.  The proposed new lot would be served by an existing six (6) inch 



water line, an existing sewer line and would comply with all Cumberland County Subdivision 
Regulations. 

 
6.  Fairfield Glade Community Club Combination-Final  

Fairfield Glade Community Club submitted a final combination plat for the purpose of creating one 
(1) proposed new lot from two (2) existing lots located on Charles Place.  The proposed new lot 
would consist of 0.501 acres and is currently vacant.  The proposed new lot would be served by an 
existing two (2) inch water line, an existing two (2) inch sewer line and would comply with all 
Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 

 
7.  Eicholtz Combination-Final  

Mike Eicholtz submitted a final combination plat for the purpose of creating one (1) proposed new 
lot from two (2) existing lots located on Brambleton Court.  The proposed new lot would consist of 
0.52 acres and an existing residential structure.  The proposed new lot would be served by an existing 
two (2) inch water line and would comply with all Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 

 
8.  Dykes Adjustment-Final  

Christopher Dykes submitted a final lot line adjustment plat for the purpose of adjusting the common 
boundary line of two (2) existing parcels for property located on North Victor Way.  After the 
adjustment, Lot 1 (shown as Lot 4) would consist of 2.01 acres and an existing residential structure. 
Lot 2 (shown as Lot 4a) would consist of 1.63 acres and an existing residential structure. The 
proposed new lots would be served by an existing six (6) inch water line and would comply with all 
Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 
 

 9.   Rice Adjustment-Final  
Jonathan Rice submitted a final lot line adjustment plat for the purpose of adjusting the common 
boundary line of two (2) existing parcels for property located on Price Loop Road.  After the 
adjustment, Lot 1 would consist of 1.18 acres, an existing residential structure and two (2) existing 
accessory structures. Lot 2 is larger than five (5) acres and is not subject to planning commission 
jurisdiction. The proposed new lots would be served by an existing four (4) inch water line and 
would comply with all Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 

 
ITEM 10:  OTHER BUSINESS AS NECESSARY 
Chairman Russell Smith opened the floor for discussion regarding possibly changing the subdivision 
regulations regarding proposed new lots without public water.  Staff Planner stated that currently the 
subdivision regulations require that all proposed new lots without public water must be at least two (2) acres in 
size.  Staff Planner then stated that the PC has granted multiple lot size variances if a proposed lot has an 
existing private water source.  Staff Planner stated that if the PC were going to keep granting lot size variances, 
then the regulations should be changed to match the consistent will of the PC.  After discussion it was 
determined that further discussion would need to take place regarding this issue.  Martha Hale made a motion to 
continue discussion of the aforementioned issue at the next available PC meeting.  Deborah Holbrook seconded 
and the motion passed with a vote of all ayes. 
 
With no other business, a motion was made by Martha Hale to adjourn.  Terry Lowe seconded and the motion 
passed with a vote of all ayes.  The next scheduled meeting of the Cumberland County Planning Commission is 
scheduled for September 17, 2020.  
  
 



_____________________________________________ ________________________ 
Chairperson       Date 
 
 
 
______________________________________________ ________________________ 
Secretary       Date 

















DEVELOPER: DON MILLS

ADDRESS: 1232 BEATY CREEK ROAD

TELEPHONE: (270) 406-6399

ALBANY, KY 42602

CUMBERLAND COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION

SECTION CREE ONE OF LAKE TANSI VILLAGE, INC.

DATE: 9/30/2020

DRAWING # 20-342 C

SCALE:1"=100'          

P/L DB:1347 PG:402 & P/L DB:1347 PG:404

SPARTA, TN 38583

3RD C.D. - CUMBERLAND COUNTY, TN 
ACREAGE SUBDIVIDED: 0.527 ±

TAX MAP:150I"D" PARCEL: 39 & 40

TELEPHONE: (931) 837-5446

ADDRESS: 38 MAYBERRY STREET

NUMBER OF LOTS: 1

SURVEYOR: ALLEN MAPLES LAND SURVEYING

COMBINATION PLAT FOR LOTS 191 & 192 OF 

PRESENTED TO

VICINITY MAP (NOT TO SCALE)
NOTES:

1. THIS SURVEY WAS CONDUCTED FROM THE CURRENT DEED OF RECORD AND IS SUBJECT TO
ANY INFORMATION WHICH A TITLE SEARCH WOULD REVEAL.

2. THIS SURVEY IS SUBJECT TO ANY EASEMENTS, RIGHTS OF WAYS, AND/OR LEASES WHICH
COULD AFFECT THE PROPERTY.

3. THIS PROPERTY IS NOT IN A FLOOD ZONE, TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, ACCORDING
TO FIRM MAP #47035C0475D, EFFECTIVE NOVEMBER 16, 2007.

4. INFORMATION FROM UTILITY COMPANY WILL BE COMBINED WITH OBSERVED EVIDENCE OF
UTILITIES TO DEVELOP A VIEW OF THOSE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES. HOWEVER, LACKING
EXCAVATION, THE EXACT LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND FEATURES CANNOT BE ACCURATELY,
COMPLETELY AND RELIABLY DEPICTED. WHERE ADDITIONAL OR MORE DETAILED
INFORMATION IS REQUIRED, THE CLIENT IS ADVISED TO CONTACT THE UTILITY COMPANY OR
DIAL 811.

5. MINIMUM BUILDING SETBACKS ARE AS FOLLOWS:
FRONT:

LOCAL: 30'
COLLECTOR: 40'
ARTERIAL: 50'

   SIDE:   10'

_______________________________________
SURVEY IS AT LEAST 1:10,000.

ALLEN MAPLES, JR
RLS#2171

OF PRECISION OF THE UNADJUSTED

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS IS A 
CATEGORY 1 SURVEY AND THE RATIO

ARE
A R

ESE
RVE

D F
OR

SO
ILS

 RE
STR

ICT
IONS

E

N N 12
M E RM

S OES E N .

RE

A G R I C U L T U R E

L T
S

T
E

A
R

E
G

I

N

L E

RXVI V

C O EC 7 1

O
R

Y
E .

E
S U

LPAM
L

E D N DA
S

JR

,

LEGEND

STEEL POST
WOOD POST
FENCE LINE
FENCE CORNER

POWER POLE
CENTERLINE
(OLD)

SP
WP
FL
FC

LC
(O)
(N) (NEW)

FENCELINEX

CERTIFICATE OF OWNERSHIP AND DEDICATION

I (WE) HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I AM (WE ARE) THE OWNER(S) OF THE PROPERTY SHOWN AND
DESCRIBED HEREON AND THAT I (WE) HEREBY ADOPT THIS PLAN OF SUBDIVISION WITH MY
(OUR) FREE CONSENT, ESTABLISH THE MINIMUM BUILDING RESTRICTION LINES, AND
DEDICATE ALL STREET, ALLEYS, WALKS, PARKS, AND OTHER OPEN SPACES TO PUBLIC OR
PRIVATE USE AS NOTED. I (WE) FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGE THAT ANY CHANGE TO THIS
SUBDIVISION CONSTITUTES A RESUBDIVISION AND REQUIRES THE APPROVAL OF THE
PLANNING COMMISSION.

__________________ _____________________________________________
DATE OWNER

__________________ _____________________________________________
DATE OWNER

CERTIFICATE OF ACCURACY AND PRECISION

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PLAN SHOWN AND DESCRIBED HEREON IS A TRUE AND CORRECT
CATEGORY 1 SURVEY, AND THE RATIO OF PRECISION IS 1:10,000, PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE TO CURRENT TENNESSEE STANDARDS OF PRACTICE FOR LAND SURVEYORS. I
FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE MONUMENTS HAVE BEEN PLACED AS SHOWN HEREON, TO THE
SPECIFICATIONS OF THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION.

__________________ _____________________________________________
DATE REGISTERED ENGINEER OR SURVEYOR

RLS#2171

CERTIFICATE OF EXISTING WATER LINES OR OTHER UTILITIES

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE WATER LINES AND/OR OTHER UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON ARE IN
PLACE AND ARE OPERATED AND MAINTAINED BY THE ___________________ WATER UTILITY
DISTRICT TO SERVE THE PROPERTY HEREIN SUBDIVIDED.

__________________ _____________________________________________
DATE SIGNATURE OF WATER OR OTHER UTILITY

DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE

CERTIFICATE OF EXISTING STATE OR COUNTY ROAD

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE ROAD SHOWN ON THIS PLAT HAS THE STATUS OF AN ACCEPTED
ROAD REGARDLESS OF CURRENT CONDITION.

__________________ _____________________________________________
DATE SIGNATURE OF CUMBERLAND COUNTY ROAD

SUPERINTENDENT

CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL FOR RECORDING

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE SUBDIVISION PLAT SHOWN HEREON HAS BEEN FOUND TO
COMPLY WITH THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY REGIONAL
PLANNING COMMISSION WITH THE EXCEPTION OF SUCH VARIANCES, IF ANY, AS ARE NOTED
IN THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION, AND THAT
SAID PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED FOR RECORDING IN THE OFFICE OF THE REGISTER OF
CUMBERLAND COUNTY, TENNESSEE.

__________________ _____________________________________________
DATE SECRETARY, CUMBERLAND COUNTY

PLANNING COMMISSION

LC

LCPO
MO

 C
IRC

LE

SIOUX ROAD

1
0.527 AC ±

1/2" REBAR(N)

1/2" PIPE(O)1/2" REBAR(O)

DB:1347 PG:402
MAP:150I"D" PARCEL:39

DB:1347 PG:404
MAP:150I"D" PARCEL:40

(OLD LINE)

N 00°38'00" W  143.61'

S 89°24'39" W  140.03'

S 00°38'44" E  158.38'

S 86°01'06" E
100.48'

C1

CURVE RADIUS ARC LENGTH CHORD LENGTH CHORD BEARING DELTA ANGLE
C1 25.00' 41.28' 36.75' N 46°40'27" E 94°36'54"

L1

LINE BEARING DISTANCE
L1 S 81°01'21" E 13.01'

SITE

192

191

EX
IST

ING
 4

" W
AT

ER
 LI

NE
*S

EE
 NO

TE
 #4

ASHLEY HALE
DB:1427 PG:2100

MAP:150I"D" PARCEL:1

ASHLEY HALE
DB:1427 PG:2096

MAP:150I"D" PARCEL:2
ROBERT MADEGOSKY
DB:1198 PG:2226

MAP:150I"D" PARCEL:38

25'

25
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNETIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNETIC











JEFF & MICHELLE STONE
DB:1515 PG:1502

MAP:151 PARCEL:26.08

LINDA WASHBURN
DB:1453 PG:2053

MAP:151 PARCEL:26.05

JAMES & MARTHA REAGAN
DB:1454 PG:2241

MAP:151 PARCEL:27

RONALD & JOYCE PATTON
DB:210 PG:445

MAP:151 PARCEL:26.02

GLEN MCCOY
DB:1210 PG:233

MAP:151 PARCEL:23.04

N 43°51'23" W  201.85'

N 34°19'55" W  210.35'

N 4
4°5

4'4
6" E

  12
4.0

9'

S 45°05'13" E  411.15'

S 4
5°5

0'0
0" W

  14
0.1

6'

N 34°53'52" W  222.88'

N 52°06'08" E  
366.02' S 37°53'52" E  292.48'

S 53°06'08" W  249.10'

S 37°53'52" E  175.00'246.08'

165.07'

L1

LINE BEARING DISTANCE
L1 S 52°41'31" W 59.60'

L2

L2 S 45°50'00" W 38.46'

L3

L3 S 45°50'00" W 27.54'

OLD 
LINE

1
1.454 AC ±

2
2.915 AC ±

HO
USE

HO
US

E

DEVELOPER: AARON ADKINS

ADDRESS: 983 RUSSELL RIDGE ROAD

TELEPHONE: (330) 888-8823

CROSSVILLE, TN 38555

CUMBERLAND COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION

STONE & BARNES RE-DIVISION

DATE: 08/19/2020

DRAWING # 20-290 C

SCALE:1"=100'          

P/O DB: 1580  PG: 347

SPARTA, TN 38583

3RD C.D. - CUMBERLAND COUNTY, TN 

ACREAGE SUBDIVIDED: 4.369 AC ±

TAX MAP: 151 PARCEL: 26

TELEPHONE: (931) 837-5446

ADDRESS: 38 MAYBERRY STREET

NUMBER OF LOTS: 2 

SURVEYOR: ALLEN MAPLES LAND SURVEYING

FINAL PLAT FOR

PRESENTED TO

VICINITY MAP (NOT TO SCALE)
NOTES:

1. THIS SURVEY WAS CONDUCTED FROM THE CURRENT DEED OF RECORD AND IS
SUBJECT TO ANY INFORMATION WHICH A TITLE SEARCH WOULD REVEAL.

2. THIS SURVEY IS SUBJECT TO ANY EASEMENTS, RIGHTS OF WAYS, AND/OR LEASES
WHICH COULD AFFECT THE PROPERTY.

3. THIS PROPERTY IS NOT IN A FLOOD ZONE, TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE,
ACCORDING TO FIRM MAP #47035C0500D, EFFECTIVE NOVEMBER 16, 2007.

4. INFORMATION FROM UTILITY COMPANY WILL BE COMBINED WITH OBSERVED
EVIDENCE OF UTILITIES TO DEVELOP A VIEW OF THOSE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.
HOWEVER, LACKING EXCAVATION, THE EXACT LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND
FEATURES CANNOT BE ACCURATELY, COMPLETELY AND RELIABLY DEPICTED. WHERE
ADDITIONAL OR MORE DETAILED INFORMATION IS REQUIRED, THE CLIENT IS
ADVISED TO CONTACT THE UTILITY COMPANY OR DIAL 811.

5. MINIMUM BUILDING SETBACKS ARE AS FOLLOWS:
FRONT:

LOCAL: 30'
COLLECTOR: 40'
ARTERIAL: 50'

   SIDE:   10'

_______________________________________
SURVEY IS AT LEAST 1:10,000.

ALLEN MAPLES, JR
RLS#2171

OF PRECISION OF THE UNADJUSTED

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS IS A 
CATEGORY 1 SURVEY AND THE RATIO

E

N N 12
M E RM

S OES E N .

RE

A G R I C U L T U R E

L T
S

T
E

A
R

E
G

I

N

L E

RXVI V

C O EC 7 1

O
R

Y
E .

E
S U

LPAM
L

E D N DA
S

JR

,

LEGEND

STEEL POST
WOOD POST
FENCE LINE
FENCE CORNER

POWER POLE
CENTERLINE
(OLD)

SP
WP
FL
FC

LC
(O)
(N) (NEW)

FENCELINEX

CERTIFICATE OF OWNERSHIP AND DEDICATION

I (WE) HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I AM (WE ARE) THE OWNER(S) OF THE PROPERTY SHOWN AND
DESCRIBED HEREON AND THAT I (WE) HEREBY ADOPT THIS PLAN OF SUBDIVISION WITH MY
(OUR) FREE CONSENT, ESTABLISH THE MINIMUM BUILDING RESTRICTION LINES, AND
DEDICATE ALL STREET, ALLEYS, WALKS, PARKS, AND OTHER OPEN SPACES TO PUBLIC OR
PRIVATE USE AS NOTED. I (WE) FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGE THAT ANY CHANGE TO THIS
SUBDIVISION CONSTITUTES A RESUBDIVISION AND REQUIRES THE APPROVAL OF THE
PLANNING COMMISSION.

__________________ _____________________________________________
DATE OWNER

__________________ _____________________________________________
DATE OWNER

CERTIFICATE OF ACCURACY AND PRECISION

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PLAN SHOWN AND DESCRIBED HEREON IS A TRUE AND CORRECT
CATEGORY 1 SURVEY, AND THE RATIO OF PRECISION IS 1:10,000, PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE TO CURRENT TENNESSEE STANDARDS OF PRACTICE FOR LAND SURVEYORS. I
FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE MONUMENTS HAVE BEEN PLACED AS SHOWN HEREON, TO THE
SPECIFICATIONS OF THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION.

__________________ _____________________________________________
DATE REGISTERED ENGINEER OR SURVEYOR

RLS#2171

CERTIFICATE OF EXISTING WATER LINES OR OTHER UTILITIES

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE WATER LINES AND/OR OTHER UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON ARE IN
PLACE AND ARE OPERATED AND MAINTAINED BY THE ___________________ WATER UTILITY
DISTRICT TO SERVE THE PROPERTY HEREIN SUBDIVIDED.

__________________ _____________________________________________
DATE SIGNATURE OF WATER OR OTHER UTILITY

DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE

CERTIFICATE OF EXISTING STATE OR COUNTY ROAD

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE ROAD SHOWN ON THIS PLAT HAS THE STATUS OF AN ACCEPTED
ROAD REGARDLESS OF CURRENT CONDITION.

__________________ _____________________________________________
DATE SIGNATURE OF CUMBERLAND COUNTY ROAD

SUPERINTENDENT

CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL FOR RECORDING

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE SUBDIVISION PLAT SHOWN HEREON HAS BEEN FOUND TO
COMPLY WITH THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY REGIONAL
PLANNING COMMISSION WITH THE EXCEPTION OF SUCH VARIANCES, IF ANY, AS ARE NOTED
IN THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION, AND THAT
SAID PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED FOR RECORDING IN THE OFFICE OF THE REGISTER OF
CUMBERLAND COUNTY, TENNESSEE.

__________________ _____________________________________________
DATE SECRETARY, CUMBERLAND COUNTY

PLANNING COMMISSION

P/O DB: 1234  PG: 2018 TAX MAP: 151 PARCEL: 26.07

LC

25'

RUS
SEL

L RI
DGE R

D

EXIS
TING 4" WATE

R LI
NE

*SEE N
OTE #

4

APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF

SEPTIC & FIELD LINES.

*SEE NOTE #4

AP
PR

OX
IMA

TE 
LO

CA
TIO

N O
F

SE
PTI

C &
 FIE

LD 
LIN

ES
.

*SE
E N

OT
E #

4

1/2" REBAR(N)

1/2
" RE

BAR
(N)

1/2" RE
BAR(N

)

1/2" RE
BAR(N

)

CONC. BLOCK/IRON ROD(O)

CONC. BLOCK

1/2" REBAR(N)

1/2" REBAR(N)

CONC. BLOCK

SET STONE@WP/FC

1/2" REBAR(N)

SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNETIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNETIC




	cumberland.agenda.10152020
	cumberland.rom.08202020
	cumberland.emerydivision.10152020
	cumberland.dixondivision.10152020
	cumberland.millerdivision.09172020
	cumberland.turnerdivision.10152020
	cumberland.smithdivision.09172020
	cumberland.williamscombination.10152020
	cumberland.champagnecombination.10152020
	cumberland.millscombination.10152020
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	cumberland.listenercombination.10152020
	cumberland.leadinghamcombination.10152020
	cumberland.holmescombination.10152020
	cumberland.roarkcombination.10152020
	cumberland.adkinsadjustment.09172020
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	cumberland.kuezneradjustment.10152020

